PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: Tai, Tom

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 5:09 PM

To: Chakrabarti, Samir; Chakravorty, Manas

Cc: Hawkins, Kimberly; Price, John E; STPCOL

Subject: STP - Chapters 3.7/3.8 RAI Histories

Attachments: Appendix B Ch 3.8 RAI History.docx; Appendix A Ch 3.7 RAI History.docx
To All,

Attached are the histories of all RAls issued and responded to Chapters 3.7 and 3.8. | updated and included
the May 16 responses and added the dates when the RAIls were issued.

Since these agree with NINA'’s records, | do not plan to update these until RAI 03.07.01-29 (DOE issue) is
responded.

Please call if you have questions.
Regards

Tom Tai

DNRL/NRO

(301) 415-8484
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV




Hearing Ildentifier: SouthTexas34Public_EX
Email Number: 2917

Mail Envelope Properties (0A64B42AAA8FD4418CE1EB5240A6FED12EOB63A7CC)

Subject: STP - Chapters 3.7/3.8 RAI Histories
Sent Date: 6/8/2011 5:08:37 PM

Received Date: 6/8/2011 5:08:39 PM

From: Tai, Tom

Created By: Tom.Tai@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"Hawkins, Kimberly" <Kimberly.Hawkins@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Price, John E" <jeprice@STPEGS.COM>

Tracking Status: None

"STPCOL" <STP.COL@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Chakrabarti, Samir" <Samir.Chakrabarti@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Chakravorty, Manas" <Manas.Chakravorty@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO2.nrc.gov
Files Size
MESSAGE 448

Appendix B Ch 3.8 RAI History.docx
Appendix A Ch 3.7 RAI History.docx

Options

Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:

Date & Time
6/8/2011 5:08:39 PM
25913
26578



Appendix B

Chapter 3.8 Safety Evaluation Report

RAI Number Issue Date Responses Respond Date ADAMS Nos.
03.08.01-1 7/21/2009 03.08.01-1 9/15/2009 ML092610377
03.08.01-1 S1 10/28/2009 ML093070285
03.08.01-2 7/21/2009 03.08.01-2 8/20/2009 ML092370556
03.08.01-3 7/21/2009 03.08.01-3 9/15/2009 ML092610377
03.08.01-3 R1 6/29/2010 ML101830420
03.08.01-4 7/21/2009 03.08.01-4 9/15/2009 ML092610377
03.08.01-4 R1 9/15/2010 ML102630145
03.08.01-4 R2 11/29/2010 ML103360074
03.08.01-5 7/21/2009 03.08.01-5 9/15/2009 ML092610377
03.08.01-6 12/7/2009 03.08.01-6 1/14/2010 ML100191524
03.08.01-6 R1 6/29/2010 ML101830420
03.08.01-7 12/7/2009 03.08.01-7 1/14/2010 ML100191524
03.08.01-7 R1 9/15/2010 ML102630145
03.08.01-7 S1 4/11/2011 ML111050565
03.08.01-7 R2 11/29/2010 ML 103360074
03.08.01-8 12/7/2009 03.08.01-8 1/14/2010 ML100191524
03.08.01-8 S1 4/14/2010 ML101090143
03.08.01-9 7/12/2010 03.08.01-9 9/15/2010 ML102630145
03.08.01-9 R1 11/29/2010 ML103360074
03.08.01-9 S1 4/11/2011 ML111050565
03.08.01-9 R2 3/7/2011 ML110730067
03.08.01-10 7/12/2010 03.08.01-10 9/15/2010 ML102630145
03.08.01-10 R1 11/29/2010 ML103360074
03.08.04-1 7/21/2009 03.08.04-1 9/15/2009 ML092610377
03.08.04-2 7/21/2009 03.08.04-2 9/15/2009 ML092610377
03.08.04-2 R1 5/27/2010 ML101530610
03.08.04-3 7/21/2009 03.08.04-3 8/20/2009 ML092370556
03.08.04-4 7/21/2009 03.08.04-4 8/20/2009 ML092370556
03.08.04-4 R1 5/27/2010 ML101530610
03.08.04-5 7/21/2009 03.08.04-5 9/15/2009 ML092610377
03.08.04-6 7/21/2009 03.08.04-6 9/15/2009 ML092610377
03.08.04-7 7/21/2009 03.08.04-7 8/20/2009 ML092370556
03.08.04-8 7/21/2009 03.08.04-8 8/20/2009 ML092370556
03.08.04-9 7/21/2009 03.08.04-9 9/3/2009 ML092510038
03.08.04-10 7/21/2009 03.08.04-10 8/20/2009 ML092370556




Appendix B

Chapter 3.8 Safety Evaluation Report

RAI Number Issue Date Responses Respond Date ADAMS Nos.
03.08.04-11 7/21/2009 03.08.04-11 9/15/2009 ML092610377
03.08.04-12 7/21/2009 | 03.08.04-12 8/20/2009 ML092370556
03.08.04-13 7/21/2009 | 03.08.04-13 8/20/2009 ML092370556
03.08.04-14 8/19/2009 | 03.08.04-14 9/16/2009 ML092610374
03.08.04-15 8/19/2009 03.08.04-15 10/5/2009 ML092810321
03.08.04-16 8/19/2009 | 03.08.04-16 9/16/2009 ML092610374
03.08.04-17 12/9/2009 03.08.04-17 2/10/2010 ML100550613

03.08.04-17 S1 3/7/2011 ML110730067
03.08.04-17 S2 4/25/2011 ML11119A077
03.08.04-18 12/9/2009 03.08.04-18 2/10/2010 ML100550613
03.08.04-18 R1 6/2/2010 ML101580248

03.08.04-18 R1 S1 8/19/2010
03.08.04-18 R1 S1 9/15/2010 ML102350220
03.08.04-18 R1 S2 3/15/2011 ML102630145
ML110770440
03.08.04-19 12/9/2009 03.08.04-19 2/10/2010 ML100550613
03.08.04-19 R1 4/29/2010 ML101250162
03.08.04-19 S1 4/25/2011 ML11119A077
03.08.04-20 12/9/2009 | 03.08.04-20 2/4/2010 ML100480204
03.08.04-21 12/9/2009 | 03.08.04-21 2/4/2010 ML100480204
03.08.04-22 12/9/2009 | 03.08.04-22 2/10/2010 ML100550613
03.08.04-22 R1 9/15/2010 ML102630145
03.08.04-23 12/9/2009 03.08.04-23 2/10/2010 ML100550613
03.08.04-24 12/9/2009 03.08.04-24 2/4/2010 ML100480204
2/10/2010 ML100550613
03.08.04-25 12/9/2009 03.08.04-25 2/10/2010 ML100550613
03.08.04-25 R1 4/14/2010 ML101090143
03.08.04-25 R2 5/13/2010 ML101340651
03.08.04-26 12/9/2009 03.08.04-26 2/4/2010 ML100480204
03.08.04-27 12/9/2009 03.08.04-27 2/10/2010 ML100550613
03.08.04-28 7/12/2010 03.08.04-28 9/15/2010 ML102630145
03.08.04-28 R1 3/7/2011 ML110730067
03.08.04-28 S1 4/25/2011 ML11119A077
03.08.04-29 7/12/2010 03.08.04-29 9/15/2010 ML102630145
03.08.04-29 S1 3/7/2011 ML110730067
03.08.04-30 7/12/2010 03.08.04-30 1/17/2011 ML110190806
03.08.04-30 R1 3/15/2011 ML110770440




Appendix B

Chapter 3.8 Safety Evaluation Report

RAI Number Issue Date Responses Respond Date ADAMS Nos.
03.08.04-30 S1 3/15/2011 ML110770440
03.08.04-30 S2 5/16/2011 ML11143A054

03.08.04-31 7/12/2010 03.08.04-31 9/15/2010 ML102630145

03.08.04-31 S1 1/17/2011 ML110190806

03.08.04-31 S1 R1 1/31/2011 ML110330168

03.08.04-32 7/12/2010 03.08.04-32 9/15/2010 ML102630145

03.08.04-32 R1 3/7/2011 ML110730067

03.08.04-33 7/12/2010 03.08.04-33 9/15/2010 ML102630145

03.08.04-34 3/9/2011 03.08.04-34 4/5/2011 ML110980401

03.08.04-35 3/9/2011 03.08.04-35 4/5/2011 ML110980401

03.08.04-36 3/9/2011 03.08.04-36 4/5/2011 ML110980401

03.08.05-1 4/24/2009 03.08.05-1 9/22/2009 ML092660655

03.08.05-2 12/7/2009 | 03.08.05-2 1/14/2010 ML100191524
03.08.05-2 R1 4/14/2010

ML101090143

03.08.05-2 R2 5/13/2010 ML 101340651

03.08.05-3 12/7/2009 | 03.08.05-3 1/14/2010 ML100191524

03.08.05-3 R1 4/14/2010 ML101090143

03.08.05-4 7/12/2010 03.08.05-4 9/15/2010 ML102630145

03.08.05-4 S1 11/17/2010 ML103230128

03.08.05-5 7/12/2010 | 03.08.05-5 9/15/2010 ML102630145

03.08.05-5 S1 11/17/2010 ML103230128




Appendix A
Chapter 3.7 Safety Evaluation Report

RAI Number Issue Date Responses Response Date ADAMS Nos.
03.07.01-1 7/21/2009 03.07.01-1 8/20/2009 ML092370556
03.07.01-2 7/21/2009 03.07.01-2 8/20/2009 ML092370556

03.07.01-2 S1 9/22/2009 ML092660655

03.07.01-2 R1 5/13/2010 ML101340651

03.07.01-2 S2 4/11/2011 ML111050565
03.07.01-3 7/21/2009 03.07.01-3 9/15/2009 ML092610377
03.07.014 7/21/2009 03.07.01-4 9/3/2009 ML092510038
03.07.01-5 7/21/2009 03.07.01-5 8/20/2009 ML092370556
03.07.01-6 7/21/2009 03.07.01-6 9/15/2009 ML092610377
03.07.01-7 7/21/2009 03.07.01-7 9/15/2009 ML092610377
03.07.01-8 7/21/2009 03.07.01-8 8/20/2009 ML092370556
03.07.01-9 7/21/2009 03.07.01-9 8/20/2009 ML092370556
03.07.01-10 7/21/2009 03.07.01-10 9/15/2009 ML092610377
03.07.01-11 7/21/2009 03.07.01-11 9/3/2009 ML092510038
03.07.01-12 7/21/2009 03.07.01-12 8/20/2009 ML092370556
03.07.01-13 7/21/2009 03.07.01-13 8/20/2009 ML092360772

03.07.01-13 S1 11/19/2009 ML093270047

03.07.01-13 S2 12/30/2009 ML100050225
03.07.01-14 7/29/2009 03.07.01-14 8/26/2009 ML092430131
03.07.01-15 12/17/2009 03.07.01-15 2/4/2010 ML100480204
03.07.01-16 12/17/2009 03.07.01-16 2/4/2010 ML100480204
03.07.01-17 12/17/2009 03.07.01-17 2/4/2010 ML100480204
03.07.01-18 12/17/2009 03.07.01-18 2/4/2010 ML100480204

03.07.01-18 R1 4/29/2010 ML101250162
03.07.01-19 12/17/2009 03.07.01-19 2/4/2010 ML100480204

03.07.01-19 R1 4/29/2010 ML101250162

03.07.01-19 R2 6/7/2010 ML101620284
03.07.01-20 12/17/2009 03.07.01-20 2/10/2010 ML100550613
03.07.01-21 12/17/2009 03.07.01-21 2/4/2010 ML100480204
03.07.01-22 12/17/2009 03.07.01-22 2/4/2010 ML100480204

03.07.01-22 R1 3/7/2011 ML110730067
03.07.01-23 12/17/2009 03.07.01-23 2/4/2010 ML100480204
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Appendix A

Chapter 3.7 Safety Evaluation Report

RAI Number Issue Date Responses Response Date ADAMS Nos.
03.07.01-24 12/17/2009 03.07.01-24 2/10/2010 ML100550613
03.07.01-24 S1 4/14/2010 ML101090143
03.07.01-24 S1 R1 7/21/2010 ML102070067
03.07.01-25 6/23/2010 03.07.01-25 9/15/2010 ML102630145
03.07.01-25 S1 11/29/10 ML103360074
03.07.01-25 R1 3/7/2011 ML110730067
03.07.01-25 S1 R1 3/7/2011 ML110730067
03.07.01-26 6/23/2010 03.07.01-26 9/15/2010 ML102630145
03.07.01-26 R1 3/7/2011 ML110730067
03.07.01-27 6/23/2010 03.07.01-27 9/15/2010 ML102630145
03.07.01-27 S1 12/21/2010 ML103620340
03.07.01-27 S2 1/17/2011 ML110190806
03.07.01-27 S1 R1 3/7/2011 ML110730067
03.07.01-27 S2 R1 3/7/2011 ML110730067
03.07.01-27 S3 5/16/2011 ML11143A054
03.07.01-28 6/23/2010 03.07.01-28 9/15/2010 ML102630145
03.07.01-28 R1 3/7/2011 ML110730067
03.07.01-29 6/3/2011 03.07.01-29
03.07.02-1 7/21/2009 03.07.02-1 9/15/2009 ML092610377
03.07.02-2 7/21/2009 03.07.02-2 9/3/2009 ML092510038
03.07.02-3 7/21/2009 03.07.02-3 9/3/2009 ML092510038
03.07.02-4 7/21/2009 03.07.02-4 9/15/2009 ML092610377
03.07.02-5 7/21/2009 03.07.02-5 9/15/2009 ML092610377
03.07.02-6 7/21/2009 03.07.02-6 8/20/2009 ML092370556
03.07.02-7 7/21/2009 03.07.02-7 8/20/2009 ML092370556
03.07.02-8 7/21/2009 03.07.02-8 8/20/2009 ML092370556
03.07.02-9 7/21/2009 03.07.02-9 9/3/2009 ML092510038
03.07.02-10 7/21/2009 03.07.02-10 9/15/2009 ML092610377
03.07.02-11 7/29/2009 03.07.02-11 9/9/09 ML092530685
03.07.02-12 7/29/2009 03.07.02-12 9/9/09 ML092530685
03.07.02-13 12/17/2009 03.07.02-13 2/10/2010 ML100550613
03.07.02-13 S1 4/29/2010 ML101250162
03.07.02-13 S2 4/25/2011 ML11119A077
03.07.02-14 12/17/2009 03.07.02-14 2/10/2010 ML100550613
03.07.02-15 12/17/2009 03.07.02-15 2/10/2010 ML100550613
03.07.02-16 12/17/2009 03.07.02-16 2/10/2010 ML100550613
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Appendix A

Chapter 3.7 Safety Evaluation Report

RAI Number Issue Date Responses Response Date ADAMS Nos.
03.07.02-17 12/17/2009 03.07.02-17 2/4/2010 ML100480204
03.07.02-18 12/17/2009 03.07.02-18 2/10/2010 ML100550613
03.07.02-19 12/17/2009 03.07.02-19 2/4/2010 ML100480204

03.07.02-19 R1 4/29/2010 ML101250162
03.07.02-20 12/17/2009 03.07.02-20 2/4/2010 ML100480204
03.07.02-20 S1 4/11/2011 ML111050565
03.07.02-21 2/26/2010 03.07.02-21 3/25/2010 ML100890620
03.07.02-22 6/23/2010 03.07.02-22 3/15/2011 ML110770440
03.07.02-23 6/23/2010 03.07.02-23 9/15/2010 ML102630145
03.07.02-24 6/23/2010 03.07.02-24 9/15/2010 ML102630145
03.07.02-24 S1 11/29/2010 ML103360074
03.07.02-24 S1 R1 3/7/2011 ML110730067
03.07.02-24 S2 12/14/2010 ML103550646
03.07.02-25 6/23/2010 03.07.02-25 12/14/2010 ML103550646
03.07.02-25 R1 3/15/2011 ML110770440
03.07.02-26 6/23/2010 03.07.02-26 12/14/2010 ML103550646
03.07.02-27 6/23/2010 03.07.02-27 12/14/2010 ML103550646
03.07.02-28 6/23/2010 03.07.02-28 3/15/2011 ML110770440
03.07.02-29 12/6/2010 | 03.07.02-29 1/18/2011 ML110250368
03.07.02-29 R1 3/15/2011
03.07.02-29 S1 5/9/2011 ML 110770440
ML11131A131
03.07.02-30 1/5/2011 03.07.02-30 1/18/2011 ML110250368
03.07.02-31 2/24/2011 | 03.07.02-31 3/28/2011 ML110900339
03.07.03-1 7/21/2009 03.07.03-1 9/15/2009 ML092610377
03.07.03-2 7/21/2009 03.07.03-2 9/3/2009 ML092510038
03.07.03-3 11/17/2009 | 03.07.03-3 12/16/2009 ML093520627
03.07.03-3 R1 4/29/2010 ML101250162
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